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Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor 
Oklahoma DECA State Association Advisor
405.743.5473 | Pronouns: she/her
www.bpaok.org | www.decaok.org 


Business, Marketing and IT Education
Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology
Education
1500 West Seventh Avenue
Stillwater, OK 74074-4398
405.743.5119 (tel) 405.743.6809(fax)
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From: BPA <noreply@registermychapter.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:01 PM
To: Paxton Cavin <Paxton.Cavin@careertech.ok.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLC Hotel - Hyatt Regency Downtown
 
Good Morning Oklahoma BPA Advisors, 
 
The block at the Hyatt Regency Downtown in Tulsa is officially full. The website will be
updated after I send this email out. 
 
Please keep in mind that some schools tend to overbook rooms and release them closer to
conference. We understand the reasoning behind this process, but do not condone the
excessive overbooking of rooms. Due to this practice some rooms may become open closer
to SLC, but we cannot guarantee how many or which days they will for. We are keeping a
list of schools who have booked at the Hyatt as of 1/8/24 and will be watching to see how
many rooms are dropped prior to conference.
 
If any rooms become available at the Hyatt I will update advisors via email. 
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Thank you for your time, 
 
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
www.okcareertech.org
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